Willig, Robert A. ,

From:

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 4:59 PM

To: Willig, Robert A.

Subject: [ EXTERNAL ] Timber Harvest Ordinance issues with Valley Township Chester County
Attachments: Valley Township Timber Harvest comments 080823.pdf; E&S Pian for Left Downwind

property revised 081123.pdf

Mr. Willig,
I am writing to you about the ordinances that the Valley Township has proposed to

a timber harvest application. The timber harvest will be approximately 60 acres.

The ordinances that I feel violate the ACRE law are:

27-317.F requires a conservation plan approved by the county conservation district.

27-318.2.B.(5), 27-318.4.E.(1)(b), 27-318.5.D(4), 27-318.6.D.(3), Land disturbance, steep slopes and riparian
buffers. All items that are covered by the Chapter 102 E&S Plan.

27-318.8.F Again no harvest in buffers.
The zoning officer had also mentioned that I have a professional surveyor or engineer develop the plan.

for

Attached is the letter from the township and the E&S plan for the timber harvest. Let me know if you néed
anything else from me.

Thank you,
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